

Christopher Osborne

From: O'Boyle, Jody <Jody.O'Boyle@uregni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2013 13:49
To: Christopher Osborne
Subject: RE: Renewables Grid Liaison Group - 26 June 2013 [Scanned]

Hi Christopher, apologies, an answer to your request was in my to do list but I have been answering queries for the CC for most of the morning.

This group is at a high level and the agenda has been set, as stated in the groups ToR

([http://www.uregni.gov.uk/uploads/publications/121003_-_](http://www.uregni.gov.uk/uploads/publications/121003_-_Draft_TOR_for_renewables_Grid_Liaison_group_meeting_1_11sep12_-_FINAL.pdf)

[Draft TOR for renewables Grid Liaison group meeting 1 11sep12 - FINAL.pdf](#)) The Group is not a forum for resolving matters which relate to specific renewable projects albeit individual projects may inevitably be referred to for illustrative purposes only, so it would not be appropriate for James to attend at this time.

Jody O'Boyle
Electricity Regulation Project Manager



1

From: Christopher Osborne [mailto:christopher@ufuhq.com]
Sent: 18 June 2013 13:37
To: O'Boyle, Jody
Subject: FW: Renewables Grid Liaison Group - 26 June 2013 [Scanned]
Importance: High

Good afternoon Jody,

Has there been any progress with this request?

Many thanks.

Chris

From: Christopher Osborne
Sent: 17 June 2013 13:15
To: 'Jody.O'Boyle@uregni.gov.uk'
Subject: Renewables Grid Liaison Group - 26 June 2013
Importance: High

2

Jody,

Good to speak to you earlier.

Ahead of the Renewables Grid Liaison Group meeting on 26 June, the UFU were wondering if we could propose an agenda item; "Diminishing Grid Capacity 11kV/33kV for small scale renewables".

You will be aware that there are problems with the connection of a 150kw Hydro system at [Personal information redacted by the RHI Inquiry] in the name of [Irrelevant information redacted by the RHI Inquiry]. In the interests of the bringing a real-life aspect to the agenda item, the UFU were wondering if [Irrelevant information redacted by the RHI Inquiry] could join the meeting to explain his case and the problems he has encountered with the grid connection to date.

[Irrelevant information redacted by the RHI Inquiry] will not sit in on the whole meeting, rather the specific agenda item only. Obviously he would not be seeking an definite decisions on his case, rather it would assist in the knowledge gathering exercise, particularly for Mr

[Irrelevant information redacted by the RHI Inquiry]

Would it be permissible for [Irrelevant information redacted by the RHI Inquiry] to be involved?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Chris Osborne
Senior Policy Officer

3

This is an e-mail from Ulster Farmers Union and is intended only for the addressee named above. The contents of this message should not be disclosed to any other person nor copies taken or forwarded without written permission. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of Ulster Farmers Union.

We do not accept any responsibility for the contents of this message and although this message has been scanned for viruses prior to transmission we would recommend that you check before opening any attachments as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete it from your systems, or report it to our support database at info@ufuhq.com

For more information about the services we provide please visit our web site at www.ufuni.org

4